Syed Asghar Ali Sultan Bukhari

Assistant Manager Sustainability

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: asgharnaqvi1@gmail.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Syed Asghar Ali Sultan Bukhari is working as Assistant Manager Sustainability in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Syed Asghar Ali Sultan Bukhari has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

NUST, NUST

MS in Environmental Engineering NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2019 - 2023
BS in Chemical Engineering COMSATS Institute of Information Technology, Lahore , Pakistan	2013 - 2017
Experience	
Assistant Manager Sustainability University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
HSEQ Trainee/Intern OGDCL , OGDCL	2023 - 2024
Team Lead Massive Dynamics , Massive Dynamics	2023 - 2023
Teaching Assistant	2020 - 2020